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DECLARATION (BILL 13 (2013)
CHAIR VICTORINO: .(gavel). . . Oh, I haven't done this for so long I.. .excuse me. Good morning,
everyone, and welcome to the Water Resources Committee meeting of July 3, 2013. It is 9:03,
and I apologize for starting a little late; but we're on our way. Present at this time, I'd like to
introduce our Vice-Chair of the Committee, Mr. Michael White.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTOR1NO: Good morning. And the Council Chair from Upcountry, Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. Also here is—just sitting down—our South Maui
Representative, Mt Don Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And our Representative from East Maui, Mr. Robert Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. And our Molokai Representative, Ms. Stacy Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Excused today from the meeting is our Member from Kahului, Don Guzman.
And we also have one non-voting Member present this morning, Ms. Elle Cochran from West
Maui.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. From the Administration, we have Dave Taylor, Director of
Water Supply.
MR. TAYLOR: Good morning.
CHAIR VICTORNO: Ed Kushi, First Deputy Corporation Counsel.
MR. KUSHI: Good morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And from our Committee Staff, we have Ms. Kim Willenbrink, Legislative
Analyst.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, and Ms. Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary. Now, I'd like to
check . . . (NOTE: Ms. Willenbrink informed him that she forgot to set up the Polycom.) Okay.
We're going to take a quick recess subject to call of the Chair. .. . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

9:04 a.m.

RECONVENE: 9:09 a.m.
CHAIR VICTORINO: .(gavel) . . . The meeting of the Water Resources Committee will reconvene.
At this time, I would like to go to our District Offices and make sure they're hooked up. First of
all, Dawn Lono from Hana. Dawn, are you there?
MS. LONO: Yes, Dawn is here.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Denise from.. .Denise Fernandez from the Lanai Office, are you there,
Denise?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Good morning. Yes, I'm here, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. And Ella Alcon from the Molokai Office, Ella, are you there?
MS. ALCON: Good morning, Chair. This is Ella Alcon on Molokai.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you very much. Okay, now that we have now been hooked up with our
outlying districts, we can continue on. I apologize for the little challenge. Okay, first of all, we
will be taking public testimony in a few minutes. I would ask that everyone turn off their cell
phones or put 'em on silent mode or vibrate so that decorum can be kept in the meeting. We only
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have one item today that we will be discussing and that's WR-18, Bill 13, Relating to Water Use
During Water Shortage Declaration. If you wish to testify, please sign up at the desk located
right outside of the Chambers on the eighth floor. And the District Offices, if you have anyone
I'll be calling upon you. They also will have three minutes with one minute to conclude. We
have the lighting system working I think and so long as we have the lighting system, when the
light turns yellow, that's 30 seconds left. When the light starts blinking, that means four minutes
have transpired, okay? So before I get into public testimony, I felt it would be wise if we were to
cover over some of the possible changes. And anyone who wants copies, Kim, do we have
copies out there in the front for them? If anyone wants to pick up a copy of the revised bill, it
will be available at the entryway when you sign up for.. .or where you signed up for testimony, I
should say. At this time.. .are we done? (NOTE: He 's asking Mt Willenbrink)
MS. WILLENBRINK: We need to set up the microphone.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MS. WILLENBRINK: But we can take testimony.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, let's—well, no, I'm not going to take testimony. I want you to get started
with the revisions so that the public and the testifiers have a full understanding.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Okay . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR VICTORINO: I don't need...I don't think that's necessary but okay.
MS. WILLENBRINK: I got an email that . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR VICTORINO: The world of technology. Okay, well, one test real quickly. Ella Alcon, from
Molokai, can you hear me?
MS. ALCON: Loud and clear.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Lanai, Denise, can you hear me?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Loud and clear, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And Dawn in Hana, can you hear me?
MS. LONO: I can hear you loud and clear, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Can you hear them? I can, but then, oh, okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh, okay, the Committee can hear, okay. Sorry about the technical challenges
but I think we've got 'em rectified at this point. At this time before we actually get into public
testimony, I am going to ask Ms. Willenbrink to read over the bill and especially the changes that
are being proposed so that at least that has being cleared up. And then from there I will open
public testimony with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Ms. Willenbrink, if you would start, please.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Yes, Mr. Chair. Thank you. This bill is a new bill. As you might recall, Bill 13
was recommitted, and Councilmember Victorino transmitted an entirely new bill on
May 23, 2013. And it has some substantive revisions. If this gets passed out today, it will go to
first reading. So if you would like, I'd like to just walk you through the revisions. First, in the
Sections section, you'll see that there is a new 14.06.040 entitled, Exemptions and a new
14.06.060 entitled, Review. In Section 14.06.010, Councilmember Victorino removed the
language relating to infrastructure or mechanical malfunction or human error and moved it into
the Exemptions section. He also added in the stages of water shortage in B.1. and B.2., he made
it clear that only those consumers affected by the water shortage will be subjected to water
shortage rates and other provisions. In C., he included a provision requiring the Director to
transmit a report of findings to the Council within 45 days of a water shortage declaration. In
Section 14.06.040, he has given agricultural consumers a 60-day grace period so that they can
readjust their farm plan in order to comply with the water shortage. He has also exempted from
water shortage rate increases areas affected by water shortage due to infrastructure or mechanical
malfunction or human error. In Section 14.06.060, he has included a provision for Council
review of this ordinance along with a report from the Dim-tor during those review periods.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you very much. I appreciate that. At this time, with no objections,
I will open public testimony. I guess we don't need the mic. Okay, I will start. We have nine,
eight testifiers, no, I'm sorry, six testifiers in the Chamber, and I think I heard Lanai had one or
somebody had one testifier on our outlying districts. So I'm gonna start, with your permission,
with the outlying district first if! may. No objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
CHAIR VICTORNO: I will start with Hana. Dawn Lono, do you have any testifiers?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify, Chair.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, okay. Molokai, Ella Alcon, do you have anyone that wants to testify?
MS. ALCON: There's no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Lanai, Denise Fernandez, do you have anyone who wants to testify?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Yes, we have one person that is gonna be here testifying and that is Sally Kaye
who will be testifying on Item number WR-18.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Ms. Kaye, would you go ahead please?
MS. KAYE: Good morning, Council. Thank you again for this opportunity to testify remotely. I did
not hear.. .Denise and I could not hear what the changes to the bill were that the Staff person just
went over, so I would just like to put some questions on the table for your consideration. In the
first section it's not clear how any area in the County will be defined. Is that going to include our
island, Lanai as well? And how will the Director make an assessment of a water shortage
situation on Lanai? And third, how will, quote, water shortage rates, end quote, be determined
for areas where rates are set by the PUC?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. Kaye. And I think those are interesting questions. I think we
know the answers and when we are complete with public testimony, we will be covering that
area. I know that you'll fmd the answers very satisfying and I think you'll be pleased to hear the
answers to those questions.
MS. KAYE: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. Kaye. Okay, moving on —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Chair?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I have a question for the testifier?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes, Mr....
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Will you be accepting...
CHAIR VICTORINO: Not from Lanai because Lanai is not a.. .it is a private system. So I know the
answers to the questions.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: We're not allowed to -CHAIR VICTORLNO: I wanted Mr. Taylor to answer the questions.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: We're not allowed to question the testifiers in this case?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Go ahead, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All I wanted to know is if she had that in writing and if she could
submit that, those questions.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Not necessary, you got 'em in our records but I'll... you know, Ms. Kaye, if you
will, please? You know, would you submit that to Denise so that she can transfer that up to us,
please?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sorry, we did not hear that request.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Request for the testimony that she provided in writing. If she would give you
that, Denise, and you could forward that on to us, please.
MS. KAYE: Oh, sure.
MS. FERNANDEZ: Okay, sure, I can do that.
CHAIR. VICTORINO: Thank you very much. Appreciate it. Okay, moving right along, the next
testifier is Warren Watanabe. And Warren Watanabe is from the Maui County Farm Bureau.
He's the Executive Director. Mr. Watanabe, and Mr. Watanabe will be followed by
Mr. John Duey.
MR. WATANABE: Good morning, Chair Victorino, Members of the Water Resources Committee.
Again, my name is Warren Watanabe, Executive Director of the Maui County Farm Bureau. And
first off, I would like to just say, make a statement that as we had testified previously, we'd have
strongly preferred a total exemption for agriculture. However, we recognize that, you know, the
difficulties with the water system. So formally Maui County Farm Bureau, on behalf of our
commercial farm and ranch families and organizations, is in support of the amendments
proposed in WR- l 8, Relating to Water Usage During Water Shortage Declarations. The Maui
County Farm Bureau appreciates your efforts to accommodate the needs of agriculture in the bill.
The 60-day exemption will provide our farmers time to plan as well as harvest crops that are
already planted. We also support the report of findings requirement 45 days after the declaration
as this will facilitate timely repairs if infrastructure failure is the cause of the declaration. We
also agree that with the exemption from rate increases for system failures. Allowing rate
increases during shortages can have unintended consequences so we commend the Council for
its inclusion in this draft. The Maui County Farm Bureau sees this measure as a part of a
temporary solution to our water problems and expects to continue to work with the Council and
Administration to seek solutions for the long term. We agree conservation plays a role but
source development is also required to meet our growing needs coupled with fluctuating weather
patterns. We support this measure and respectfully request your support so decisions can be
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made and the focus can then move to identifying and implementing long term solutions. Thank
you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Committee, questions for Mr. Watanabe? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mr. Watanabe, for
being here this morning. I'm confused. I read.. .I'm reading your testimony and heard what you
said. You, maybe, vvanna clarify this. You mentioned on behalf of commercial farm and ranch
families and organizations. The reason I need that clarified is exactly who does this represent?
Because I've been getting a lot of communication from people that are farmers and people that
do ag but they are not in support of this. So I'm frying to figure out exactly who voted in favor
of this position?
MR. WATANABE: Well, I mean, again, you know, when we say commercial farmers and ranch, I mean
our membership. Our membership does consist of mostly of our larger farms and ranches. And,
you know, we do have concerns about it but I think what we're trying to say and we've said for a
long time, the problem we feel is the source. We need to develop more source. And that, you
know, 'cause my parents have battled this issue when they were farming. You know, this issue
has been with Maui County like for 40 plus, for more years. And we always are, you know,
faced with this situation and we recognize that the weather patterns are changing and this has
been documented by University of Hawaii. And so, you know, for us, you know, we're lcinda
caught We wanna support the County and the Water Department and, but we also wanna
promote agriculture. And I think we've come to a point where in this County and this State, in
your decisions, hard decisions have to be made. Are we gonna support agriculture? If we are
gonna do that, are we gonna provide the resources that's needed? And, you know, again, you
know, getting back to your question. But, you know, it refers back to our membership and our
membership, again, basically has the larger farmers and ranchers.
COUNCLLMEMBER BALSA: Thank you very much. I think that clarifies it for me. Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Watanabe.
MR. WATANABE: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. John Duey, and Mr. Duey will be followed by Lloyd Fischel.
MR. DUEY: Morning, Chair, Members. My name is John Duey, Iao Valley. I'm speaking on my own
behalf. I'm speaking to the reasons for water shortage. Thanks to the Internet, it's a great tool. I
looked up this morning, population of island of Maui, 1960, about when I arrived. There was
35,717 people. There was no problem with water shortage or drought. In 1980, increased to
62,823 persons and about that same time, the Joint Water Venture, the South Maui, was
developed to increase tax revenue, I guess, from South Maui. In August of 2007 was the first
time that Central Maui users were asked to conserve water. As you folks live Upcountry and
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read the paper know, almost every year, Upcountry has to conserve water. But in August 2007
was the first time Central Maui was asked to conserve water. And again in November 11th of
2011, Central Maui was also asked again. By 2012 the population of Maui was 144,000. Just a
little point of interest here, Puu Kukui rain gauge is hot. You can look at it any time. I look at it
often and as long as Iao Valley, the stream gauge in Iao Stream, the Wailuku River rather. In
2012 the first six months Puu Kukui rained 150 inches, the first six months of this year,
95 inches. And it's kinda strange. Look back at 2011 when asked for conserve water, the first
six months was also 95 inches. I don't know how fast the percolation is down from the top to the
rocks. I can't tell you that. Back to my pet peeve, as you know, the Planning Commission
approves almost everything that comes to them with a bunch of conditions on it. It comes up
here and it's approved by Planning, almost every project comes through. Waiale Subdivision,
2,550 units. The last figure I had for Central Maui usage per day is 616 gallons which is
1.57 million gallons of water added when that's fully developed. As the new bill's going
through, the rate for a five-inch meter increases to $12,060 per meter which would mean
$30,753,000 when the Waiale Subdivision's built out. That is one-third the cost of a 500 million
gallon reservoir. My understanding is when a new home is built, the contractor or the
homeowner puts a yoke box in, DWS comes down and drops in a meter which costs, I don't
know, maybe no more than $1,000. So a lot of money there. I see another $11,000. So I'm
hoping, I've asked before, for this money be put aside for us. Warren said new development. In
my case, of course, is a reservoir here. His case, of course, is a reservoir Upcountry. So, again,
the problem with the drought is not the water shortage, not drought, it's people.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you.
MR. DUEY: Thank you for hearing.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Duey.
MR. DUEY: Aloha.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Aloha. Next testifier is Mr. Lloyd Fischel, followed by Rosemary Robbins.
MR. FISCHEL: Good morning. Good morning, Mr. Chair. Thank you very much. My name is
Lloyd Fischel. I am a commercial fanner and I am not one of those in the Farm Bureau, as the
records there. I want to thank the Chair for giving us this opportunity to speak today. There are
several important concerns that continue to be present in this legislation. 14.06.010, Section B.1.
There is no direction guiding the Director. What standard will be used to anticipate a shortage
from 0 to 20 percent? The people have given this responsibility to set such standards to this
Council. Why is the body here considering giving the power to the Director? Section C, the
Council as one of the three legs of government is given the power to check the Executive
Branch. That's what the Council does in large measure. If the Council chooses to not go against
the Charter and you keep this power, then Section C should read, quote, the restrictions proposed
to the Council, not, quote, restrictions imposed, as the draft reads today. 14.06.020, Section C.1.,
other types of activity is very vague and that could include farming There is ambiguity and this
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makes for bad legislation. The Chair's writing in The Maui News, June 30, states that after the
60-day period, farmers would have, quote, time to reduce water consumption and revisit their
farm plans, end quote. Does this mean changing crops to a crop that uses less water? Please tell
me, what crop uses less water? Does this mean planting fewer vegetables? One of our friends at
the USDA, I'm assuming you all know, have asked if the Chair believes the banks or the USDA's
financial divisions should reanalyze loans and in the future perhaps not fund loans to Maui
farmers because of the possibility that water will be stopped due to the poor planning or political
agenda. 14.06.040 provides a 60-day grace period before the farmer stand to lose everything.
It's a good gesture but there's no substance protecting those producing food. The language
creates further ambiguity of the bill's intent but for sacrificing a whole lot of people. This bill is
supposed to be about conservation, yet there's nothing that promotes conservation outside of
penalties for water use. What kind of a government do we have? We are not customers. We are
citizens who have the right to water and we all need people producing as much food as possible.
We ask that you request the Corporation Counsel address us in writing the legal implications of
the Council giving up its responsibility on behalf of the people to which it serves. Thank you
very much.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Fischel. Questions for the testifier?
MR. FISCHEL: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Seeing none, thank you. Rosemary Robbins and Ms. Robbins is a concerned
citizen and a EP Oversight and Advisory Committee member, past committee member. And
that'd be followed by Brent [sic] Fahnestock. I may be saying that wrong and I apologize, Brent
[sic]. Go ahead.
MS. ROBBINS: Morning, everybody. Thank you for the invitation, Mike, in Sunday's paper. A lot of
people read that to be here today and some of them are here including two other people from the
EPA Oversight Committee. We were not in touch before showing up this morning. So this is
dear and deep in the hearts of a lot of people. And each one of us is representing some of those.
I'd like to address this system as a whole. I was out in the hall this morning and a gentleman
asked me how I was able to read the stuff that's in the binders. So for the sake of everybody who
doesn't know that, on our seventh floor here in this building there's a Council Services Office.
The folks are wonderful about getting us the binder so we can read what's in there, which gives
us a clue on what the other folks in the community are talking about. And yesterday when I went
over that, I took out three particular sharings that I would like to share with you. This is from a
Wailuku resident. He says, I am testifying to oppose passage of Water Rule 18. I believe it gives
the Water Director too much power to regulate water rates and sole power to make critical
decisions about water allocations and drought situations. We need much more involvement of
the water users in an advisory and decision-making role before we give our power away to one
or two men, the Mayor and the Water Director. Okay, so that's from a gentleman from Wailuku.
Second one is coming from a gentleman from Paia and he says, among other things in here, it
appears that the Administration is guided by an informal rule, namely, don't ask, don't tell, that
causes public loss of trust, because we see there is something wrong and you need to identify
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what it is. The third one is from one of our former Water Directors who says I would like to
comment first on the proposal to change higher water consumption rates as a result of the Water
Department experiencing a mechanical malfunction or making a human error. I just don't get
this one. Since when should a public utility be allowed to shirk its responsibilities to operate and
maintain its facilities responsibly and be allowed to pass on its failures in the form of higher
water consumption rates to the customers? Also in the normal process of developing an annual
operating budget, contingencies for unusual or emergency events should already be factored in.
Therefore, the request for emergency rates for the aforementioned causes should not be needed.
Former employee as the Water Director. As for a process, there's another thing that I think that
folks should know and I'm appalled at this. But when the revisions come up and, Mike, I thank
you very much for not just letting what happened before be the end of the line. I appreciate your
growth in that. Also being aware that drought is a foreseeable problematic condition in nature.
It's not a synonym for either failure or personnel malfunction. When these get written in history,
what was the functioning verbiage at that time gets put into brackets. The new concepts get
underlined. When it gets passed, what happens to the history for our former folks concerned
citizen, is that the material to be repealed, gonna change this now, is put in brackets. The new
verbiage coming in is underscored and in printing this bill, the County Clerk need ot include the
material in the brackets or the underlining which makes it seem like each of these bills is starting
with the date and ignoring the history that has come on. So we need to do something about that
too. That's not just the Water Department's kuleana but all of us need to do that. So I would ask
you to listen carefully. Fifteen records were in that binder yesterday of written testimony. Only
one was in favor.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Robbins. Questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you, Ms. Robbins.
MS. ROBBINS: You're welcome.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Now Brent [ ic] Fahnestock. And I apologize if! said it wrong. And Brent [ ic]
will be our last testifier here in the Chamber and then I will check with the outlying districts if
there's anyone there to testify. Brent [ ic], go ahead. I'm sorry.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Okay, thank you. Good morning. What I find that we're doing here today is
government -CHAIR VICTORINO: Brent [ ic], can you introduce yourself so that . . i a

i e). . .

MR. FAHNESTOCK: Okay, I'm Brett Fahnestock and I live at Southpointe which is a condominium in
ICihei. And what I find that we're doing here today is government at its absolute worst, the
lowest part of your functioning is what's happening here today. There was a note put in the
Sunday paper that there's going to be this meeting. Does that give people time to come and
process what's going on? I think we forget that we all have daily jobs and ill hadn't had looked
at the Sunday a i Ne and recognized this, then it would've passed me by. The same thing
with the meeting before this, I happened to be on the Big Island on vacation with my family and
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I just happened to be looking at The Maui News and I realized that the same monkey business
was gonna be going on over here. Another meeting so I had to submit testimony over the
Internet. There's not time, people. This is a mess is what it is. And let me explain the mess
that's going on here. I live in a condominium in ICihei and there's 336 units in my condo and
there's five water meters. So we have about 62 units on one water meter. We fall under the All
Other category. Not the single Residents but we fall under the All Other category. So we don't
get the tiered structure. It shows a tiered structure on the rate structure but when you have
62 units on one meter, you go through the first few tiers in the first couple of hours of the new
billing cycle. So for me and my kids, we pay 4.95 per thousand gallons all month. All month,
okay. Not... is that right? And so when you have a home and you live in a home, you pay about
$62 a month for 16,000 gallons of water. And that's what Dave says we use. We don't use
16,000 in my family but that's what he says. So we.. .in a condo I pay $80 for that 16,000
gallons. Not because, you know, I'm using excessive water but because I live in a condo I'm
paying $18 more a month, right. That's normal day to day and nobody's down here complaining
about it. We should be because we need a tiered structure for condos and for this All Other
category. This is not a tiered structure for the All Other categories, okay. If you live in a home
the first 5,000 gallons you pay a low rate. The next 10,000 you pay a little bit more and it goes
up. So if you're in a home and you pass a water shortage bill, you say, kids, you're gonna get
two minutes in the shower. At my place it doesn't matter what they get in the shower. I'm
always paying the high rate, yeah. It's not good, right. And then if you look at the money that
this thing is gonna.. .it's a 20 to 30 million dollars like that that's gonna come into the Water
Department, just like that, yeah. And so, and David is going to be able to declare a water
shortage and he's gonna be able to have that money come in to his Department. This is insanity.
This is government at its worst. And so first thing you need to do is get in the All Other category
and figure out what are all these All Other uses, yeah, and give these people the opportunity to
reduce their usage. This bill is about revenue generation. It's not about water conservation. The
All Other category, it's got a whole bunch of groups in there and a whole bunch of uses. And so
everybody's always at the highest rate in that category. We need to figure out what's going on in
this category, break it down so people get the opportunity. If I get my first 5,000 at a low rate,
the next a little bit more, I'll tell my family, look, there's a water shortage. Let's conserve what
we're doing here. And because we'll also save money, right. But right now it doesn't matter
because I'm always at this high rate. So the bill is on top of something that is already flawed and
that's the water rate structure. And I.. .please go back to that. Go back to the structure and say,
look at these people we're gonna gouge. I mean, we're gonna wipe out condominium
associations and hotels if this passes, all because Dave and the Mayor declare it. Anyway, I'm,
you know, I know I'm a little upset but I'm supposed to be at work right now. I got this
information on Sunday morning in the newspaper and I'm taking time from my work because
this can be a crisis. We all know that there needs to be water conservation and we need to have a
penalty if we overuse. But we're not there yet. We haven't got the right structure to create that.
Let's go back to the rates and figure out what we can do. Anyway, thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you very much. Questions for the testifier? Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Mr. Fahnestock, for being here.
Two questions, one is you'd said that you didn't know about the meeting until you saw it in The
Maui News. How.. .do you have any suggestions on to how notices.. .because we do put it in our
website. It's six-day notice as all meetings are. So... and it's also put in The Maui News. So I'm
not sure how we could get that information to you. If you have a suggestion, we'd be open to
hear that.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Yeah, I don't know. I just know it's very short.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And also there's also, if you're interested in things that happen at this
Committee.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You can sign up to have it e-mailed to you -MR. FAHNESTOCK: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: —as soon as it's posted as well.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Well, I really.. .1 mean I have my own job and my own family. And I don't have
a particular interest in the, you know, the affairs. But when it could devastate.. .we just went
through, you know, four years of hundreds of foreclosures and we made it through that. We
foreclosed on hundreds of units. There's only 336 and we've turned them over and we're headed
up. But our water bill is huge. Our sewer bill is huge and mostly it is is because we pay that
high rate. I know I'm off a little bit. But I don't have a particular interest. I have a particular
interest in my family and my job and the things that I'm passionate about. And this is very, very
concerning to me when I see this. I already know we pay more than everybody, you know, more
than in a house or.. .and I can understand the farmers need an exemption. I think we've gotta
work on that other category. I, you know, I don't know and I'm not out to be notified. I'm just
out to make my point that this is not right, yeah. This.., somehow there's a real error in that All
Other category. And, you know, are we gonna wipe out the hotels who are really probably
keeping the lights on here today, you know. I'm not a hotelier but it's.. .this is about 20 to
30 million. If you do the numbers and the number of condos and the number, there's gonna be so
much money generated that you'll go, wow, that's really, you know, a big number. But I don't
know how to be notified. I'm sorry. I can't answer that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: The other question I had, Mr. Chair, was to...as far as the single-family
home meter section, you feel that works for conservation?
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Oh my goodness. I mean, you just look at it. Everything about it makes sense.
Five thousand gallons, you pay about nine...I mean, yeah, you get your first.. .you pay about
nine dollars. The next one you pay 33.50. So you're up to 15,000 gallons, you know, for a
pretty good rate. And then you pay your, you know, it just.. .everything about it makes sense.
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And then if you decide you're gonna bring in guests or other family members to live with you,
which a lot of people do, you know that you're getting into more usage and more money and
you're gonna have to ask people, hey, you gotta help pay for this and...but it's just a flat line for
us, right. It's -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: That's my —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So the issue is with the condos and the hotels is in your concern?
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Yes.
CO'UNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Further questions for the testifier? And, you know, I'll say this, Brent [sic]. You
know, I appreciate your passion. And, you know, it's something that we will be looking at next.
I made a commitment to a number of condos that have come to me with this issue.
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Okay.
CHAIR VICTORINO: So we're gonna work on this. This is kind of not really what we're, you know,
be discussing today but I truly understand so —
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: --you know, you got my assurances that I will be looking into this and bringing
something forward with your help and others, okay?
MR. FAHNESTOCK: Thank you so much.
CHAIR VICTORINO: You're more than welcome. At this time, I'd like to check with our neighbor
island offices. First of all, Lanai, Denise Fernandez, do you have anyone that want to testify?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Molokai, Ella Alcon, do you have anyone that wants to testify?
MS. ALCON: No, there's no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. And Hana, Dawn Lono, do you have anyone there to testify?
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MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, ladies. And we'll move on with the testifiers in the gallery. Next
testifier will be Dick Mayer and he's with the Kula Community Association, a board member.
And followed by Edward Smith, better known as Smithy.
MR. MAYER: Thank you, Chair. And I wanna wish you all a Happy New Year. I haven't been here
since last year. The Kula Community Association last night met and we discussed this and
several people had concerns about the bill. And we passed a resolution at the meeting last night
asking that this bill be deferred. And I'm gonna try give some of the reasons why we thought
that and some of things that are not in the bill or are in the bill that perhaps need some
clarification. It doesn't state anywhere in the bill when the shortage is over. Now as it's declared
but there's no termination date. It does say that the declaration would be declared for a period.
Well, what happens if the period, let's just say, all of a sudden it starts raining again a lot and we
have lots of water and we need to end the shortage period. That should be made clear in the bill.
And that's in Section .030. The announcement of the water shortage should be put in the
newspaper. As we know, The Maui News, which is the most common newspaper, circulation is
going down considerably. Most households don't get it and so there should be a notice in the
next water bill that goes out. In other words, if a declaration has been put, there should be some
enclosure in the bill itself that states that particular area is under water shortage rate, Class 1 or
Class 2. The third item, the declaration as the bill reads now does not state whether this is a
Stage 1 or Stage 2 declaration. That should be made specific. In other words, the wording in the
ordinance should state that the declaration should be for Stage 1 or Stage 2. Similarly, if
the... let's say you go into a Stage 1 because there's a drought taking place and then the drought
gets much worse and you need to move from Stage 1 to Stage 2, or vice versa. You're in Stage 2
and all of a sudden, you know, there's some more water and so you can go back to 1. There's no
movement from one stage to the other and that should be clarified in the bill. There's a reference
to agricultural consumers. As we well know, there's a real confusion as to who is agricultural. Is
it somebody on ag land? Is it somebody who's paying real property taxes at the ag rates? Which
may not be ag water rate person but would be using it. Would that person have an argument? I
think the term agricultural consumer should be clarified to mean somebody who's paying the
agricultural water rates and I think that's what your intention is. But it's not in the bill now and
that's why we're asking for it to be deferred. Also, as the previous speaker said, there's no
clarification in here about non-residential users and non-farmers. For example, there are some
very heavy users like a carwash, for example. What happens with their rates? Most of 'em are
down here and Downcountry has less chance of a drought but certainly Central Maui could be in
a drought situation or have problems. And you need to clarify exactly what happens particularly
for commercial, hotel, carwash, et cetera. And let's see, what was the last one? Oh, it says that
the Water Director shall notify the Council within 45 days. This is much too long. There should
be a statement in it, the Council is notified immediately. At the same time a declaration goes out
to the public, there should be communication to the Council that a declaration has been declared
and the circumstances of that declaration and similarly a notification to the Council when that
period is over. So that if the Council has any need to make any decisions on an item, they will
have that capability to do so. Forty-five days is usually, you know, let's say the middle of July to
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the first.. .to Labor Day, and the whole drought could be over with or problems could be over
with, and the Council has been able to take no action because it hasn't been notified of that.
Those are just some of the reasons why the Kula Association asks that a bill be referred back to
the staff to take care of these and other issues that have been raised by the public. Thank you
very much.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Mayer. Questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: . .(Inaudible). . .
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Mayer, for being here
today. I had the privilege of being able to sit with the Kula Board last night and listen to the
discussion. And I'm wondering, you asked for a deferral. I'm not sure but I think I came away
with the idea that you were hoping to have this discussion at a general membership meeting and
that's scheduled down the road somewhere.
MR. MAYER: Yes, that's correct. Yeah, as others may have mentioned, this was brought to our
attention on Sunday. I happened to get the notice and I got a copy of the bill on the Internet
because that's something I do look at regularly. But almost nobody else knew about it until they
saw it in the Sunday paper, and we had no time really to discuss it as a board in full, fully and
certainly not the broader community. And I think it's.. .this is such a big thing especially in our
area Upcountry where droughts are common. And one of the aspects of it all, is, let's say, and it
came up briefly, if a drought were to be declared, let's say, every summer Upcountry as it may
be, should more water meters be issued in that area prior to the development of new water
sources? In other words, if year after year people are being affected and we're still giving out
more meters in the winter time, every summer will get worse and worse for the existing
residents. So there should be some consideration of how this interacts with the issuance of new
water meters down the road. Not that new water meters shouldn't be issued but if there's an area
where really it's drought all the time as could be especially with climate changes. So these are
the issues the general public needs to discuss at one of our general meetings.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Any other questions? Yes, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mr. Mayer, for being here. The
question I have is this bill is actually, I believe, if I'm not mistaken, Mr. Chair, that this had
passed first reading and then got sent back. So your concern is with the changes in the bill or
because there's been.. .this bill's been discussed many, many times. Just some of it... and one of
the reasons why it did get sent back is because there were still some concerns.
MR. MAYER: And there still are.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So...
MR. MAYER: And there still are concerns with the, with some of the changes as well as with the
original thing. It's just that there's still in there. things in there that have not yet been clarified.
It was sent back and there could be even more issues that it should be really fine tuned so we
have a bill that's really gonna make it easy for Mr. Taylor to operate it and for the public to
understand it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Further questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Next testifier is Mr. Edward Smith, Smithy. He represents Southpointe,
followed by Linda Simon.
MR. SMITH: Good morning, good morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, Smithy.
MR. SMITH: . . I a

i e). . . Good morning, David, Council.

CHAIR VICTORINO: Morning.
MR. SMITH: My name is Smithy, Edward Smith. I'm down in Kihei now. I was Upcountry for
awhile. But I'm here today on this water issue to ask you folks to look into this, da kine water
rate increase issue, because we have a lot of senior citizens that stuck on low income. You know,
regardless if it's, you know, da kine your Social Security or whatever. And even 5 percent or
even 21/2 percent, it hurts. It hurts badly because the cost of living that's skyrocketing in every
area. Medical, your grocery stores, gasoline, mechanical repairs is ridiculous, you know,
regardless if it's your automobile or home repair. You gotta be like a millionaire to live on the
island of Maui where a lot of us were born and raised. So t ere' .. . i a i e). . . here. What
I'm concerned about is, you know, I can see where the, you know, Water Department, the County
need an increase in fares to da kine to look for da kine water resources, et cetera. But what is
troubling me is coming down the street on High Street I see one big new subdivision prepared to
be opened. Coming up your Kaahurnanu Avenue there's shopping centers that as you're coming
up. Down in Kihei where now it's in litigation. There's da kine construction that was closed
down. That's a lot of...I call that sucking on our water supply. You know, Gladys, you know, we
talked about Show Me the Water bill. We've talked about it quite often. But the problem is this,
yeah, Show Me the Water bill, but it don't work if somebody has their straw vertically or
horizontally sucking from the same resource that we have for big new subdivisions. It drains
our.. .the local resources here. So that, you know, that will not work either because our resources
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is only limited. This problem I'm looking at is at.. .where I suspect the problem is, is the County
is catering to big developers. And that should stop for awhile until the developers can show us
where they going get their water from, not from our da lcine coconut bowl or da kine cup of
water. So if we go back to that, Gladys. Like I said, regardless if you live in the condominium, a
lot of people where I'm staying at now... some people move in it by the month, then they move
out. There's foreclosures all over this island because of the cost of living. And it's because
people don't have the money. We've had one family with da kine three children that evicted
from the condominium because they don't have the money, and they cannot get no welfare or
any support from our State or County, you know, County agencies. There's.. .I'm asking that the
County take this into consideration. The cost of living for the local families has been more than
drained out and to give us.. .impose a 2 percent, 5 percent, or whatever. Even if you live in a
condominium, there's what you call maintenance fees or service fees. This is all prepared for the
water bill, basically for the water bill. And a lot of people were forced to evict their property
because they could not raise enough money to pay for their bank note on the condominium and
pay for their service fees on top of that. Like we have a gentleman here from Southpointe.
He's.. .that's where I'm staying now. The cost is ridiculous and it's like you folks putting a rope
around our neck and hanging us. That's all I got to say. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Smithy. Questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you very
much for your info. Next testifier is Linda Simon and she's speaking on her behalf, followed by
Linda Hoshino
MS. SIMON: My name is Linda Simon. Good morning, everybody. I do live at Southpointe at
Waiakoa in South Kihei, and I came here to represent and support Brett who just formerly spoke.
And he's very knowledgeable. He's been on our board several times. He also is a manager of
condominiums in Wailea so he really knows what he's talking about. And, of course, you could
see his incredible passion. And so I'm just here to support him. I warma let you know that at
Southpointe our management is doing everything he can to help conserve water. For the past
year he's had a plumbing company go into every single unit and find out where the leaks are,
replacing hot water heaters, whatever we could do to reduce our water bills since we are at the
top rate. And he sends out regular little newsletters informing people to please take shorter
showers. Please conserve water. Be careful, don't let the water run too much on your yard if
you have a yard. And it's a two-story building. And so he's really trying to promote water
conservation to lower our rates. And he said about half of our homeowners association fees go to
the water and the sewage so we're trying to.. .we've been trying to get our board to reduce our
homeowner rate. I pay on top of my HOA fees, my mortgage is only $140 more. So that's how
high our HOA fees are at Southpointe. And we don't have a pool. We don't have a gym facility.
We don't have anything that takes extra water up so it's just each family's responsibility to try
and keep the rates low. So we are trying to do, you know, what we can. And so it would be
wonderful if we could have a new rating system for our condominium 'cause we are trying to
really, you know, do what's right. And, so basically that's just it. I just came to support Brett
and I'm so glad he told me that what was going on today and so thank you very much.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. Simon. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you.
Last testifier to sign up in the Chamber is Linda Hoshino. If there's anyone in the Chamber who
has not testified and would like to testify, please go to the table in the lobby and sign up.
MS. HOSHINO: Good morning . . i a i e). . .
CHAIR VICTORINO: Can you bring the microphone down, Ms. Hoshino?
MS. HOSHINO: Oh, sure.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you.
MS. HOSHINO: Is that better? Thank you. Thank you for letting me be here this morning. Good
e a i Ne . And I want to
morning. I heard about it Sunday like most of the people, in
make sure that the general public understands the great danger of our overuse of water. If we
pump our aquifer to salt, we lose our total water supply for most of Maui. And I think we all
need to make people wake up and know why we have this drought problem because it's nature.
We can't control nature but we need to learn how to conserve the water we have, not let so much
of it run to the ocean. We need to develop systems that help us in the future 'cause our children,
our grandchildren would like to still live here but if we have no water, they cannot. So please
take into consideration, I know your bill is important and I've heard a lot of testimony where
things still need to be improved, and I hope you're able to listen and add some of the
improvements that have been suggested today because I think you've had some very good
suggestions from the floor. So please have everybody be conservative and serious about saving
our water and economizing. Thank you very much, everyone. And everyone needs to help with
this project of conserving water. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTOMNO: Thank you, Ms. Hoshino. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you very, very much. Again, I'm going to go to the neighbor island districts and if, again,
anybody wants to sign up for testimony, please sign up on the table at the entryway to the
Council Chambers. Let me start with Molokai. Ella Alcon, do you have anyone there to testify?
MR. ALCON: No, Chair, there's no one here waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mahal°. Denise Fernandez, Lanai, do you have anyone there to testify?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORLNO: Mahalo. Dawn Lono in Harm, do you have anyone that wants to testify?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify, Chair.
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...come on up, introduce
CHAIR VICTOR1NO: Thank you. I believe we have one more
yourself and then, you know, they'll bring the paper to me. But you can go ahead introduce
yourself and you may speak on the matter at hand, WR-18. Go ahead, braddah.
MR. RAMOS: Good morning, Chair. My name is Benny Ramos. You can call me Chief Ramos. I had
to listen because I'm new at speaking out in public or in the Chamber so —
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Ramos, are you representing any particular group or...?
MR. RAMOS: I represent the Hawaiian kingdom 'cause I am a direct heir of the Kingdom of Hawaii.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, sir. That's all I need. Thank you. Go ahead.
MR. RAMOS: Direct heir meaning of Koolau Mountains on Maui, direct heir meaning the lands of
Wailuku, of Owa, of Kama, of my Tutu man, Kamalalawalu, King Kama, Maui Nui 0 Kama. I
don't know how you put myself in this position, but I just wanted to let you guys know that you
guys are continuing war crimes which is and are felonies under U.S. Federal criminal law, Public
Law 104-192. I know there's a big issue about the water. As far as kingdom law, the konohiki
chiefs which I'm a heir of, of many that is under my royal lineage. I can give you some names,
Paele, Kahalelau, Aulcinialaa, Kiwaha, Kamehameha, Opunui, Alcahinui. I have, like I say, I
have many royal lineage in me. I come from many kings and queens of the kingdom of Hawaii
through Atui, through Oahu, through Big Island, through Molokai and through this lands most
sacredly that I call mines, Maui Nui 0 Kama of my great Tutu man, of a higher lineage of
Ahukinialaa Laamaikahiki. Not ringing a bell, man. First Chief of 27 kings of Maui Nui 0
Kama, and it's not clicking in my head 'cause I was off-footed by the short notice of Sunday's
newspaper and I wasn't clear whether I should attend this meeting, but I just wanted you guys
know that the crimes that you are committing is desecration of the lands of the kingdom of
Hawaii which is, as far as I know, war crimes is a class.. .is a felony war crime. Development,
you guys need to stop immediately as you can. How I'm getting all this answers from is from
my teacher, Keanu Sal, Doctor Keanu Sal. I been connected with him since 1999 when he first
came to the Maui, did an introductory at the Queen Liliuokalani Trust in Wailuku. And ever
since then, he's been my educator. Lot of the other Hawaiian kingdoms, I just lcinda like...we all
fighting for the same cause. We're trying to let you guys know that we still exist, that we are
here. How could you guys assist us in our kingdom? I know everybody needs a job so that's
why you sitting there. My auntie sitting here. Everyone here sitting here but we need to make
money. I no longer participate in anything that is Americanized 'cause I been criminally
discriminated for who I am when I stood my ground as a kanaka heir. I stand on the grounds in
Piihana. Uncle Victorino, you know where I'm at, up in the mac nuts. Why I did that, because I
see what was going on in Maui because I come from Molokai. One of my great uncles,
Uncle George Helm, was a strong activist that fought for our rights, not just his rights, but for the
kanaka people of the kingdom of Hawaii. And I'm in that situation where I am now that people
don't know about what I'm doing. Malama aina, taking care of the land. I'm building a little
small community right now. I'm also be occupying more lands up there that is still open.
There's 200 more acres of the mac nut farm. I'm just po'o. I'm a head steersman. I go with my
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spirit, I go with my bloodline lineage As far as the water rates on what you guys doing, I
wouldn't like to be in your shoe because your shoe is a disastrous shoe. I watch politics on
Akaku and that's how I get educated on what you guys do. But as far as the terminology of
knowing all the right words that you all do know, I'm not that aware of 'cause I was a dropout
out of high school. But it doesn't make me that much smaller than you are. It's just that I had
my life that was a hard life and today I change. I've been clean and sober for over eight years
now. And being that where I'm at now in my shoes and my steersman for the kingdom of
Hawaii, I ask that, like uncle said, the senior citizens, you know, they get hard time. I no longer
pay any bills no more. I no longer travel with a license or with a registration, because I use the
kingdom law of the splintered paddle, the right to travel.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Ramos, can I ask you to wrap it up please?
MR. RAMOS: Okay. Well, anyway, for the record, I just want you guys to know if you guys could
blog on to Hawaiian Kingdom blog, Dr. Keanu Sal. Get more information that the ICC,
International Criminal Court, began investigating in the kingdom of Hawaii as far as
March 4, 2013. And it's an ongoing investigation that is going on. So you guys need to be real
clear on what you guys are doing.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. RAMOS: A criminal is no excuse for committing a criminal crime. And I hate to say it but you all
are committing a criminal crime.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you.
MR. RAMOS: War crimes. Anyway, thank you for my time for sharing.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Ramos. Questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
very much for being here, Mr. Ramos. Again, before I close public testimony, is there anyone in
the gallery who would like to give public testimony? And I'll check one more time with the
neighbor island districts. Lanai, Denise, is there anyone wanting to testify?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Molokai, Ella, do you have anyone that wants to testify?
MS. ALCON: The Molokai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Hana, do you have any... Dawn, do you have anyone that wants to
testify?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, ladies, very much for your patience. With no objections, I would
like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Before we get into.. .we're already at 10 after 10:00 so what I'd like
to do is take our morning break and reconvene at 10:20. With no objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. The meeting will stand in recess. .. . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

10:10 a.m.

RECONVENE: 10:24 am.
CHAIR VICTORINO: . . . (gavel) . . . The meeting for the Water Resources Committee will reconvene.
First of all, I would like to say thank you to all those who gave testimony. Again, as we proceed
on this bill, each and every time we get more information and I think some of the changes that I
brought forth has stirred more conversation. And I think that's what this is all about. To get a,
what I call, useable and, what I call, fair bill, there's a lot of work that needs to be done. So this
is not something I think, and I'm gonna be honest with you today, I don't think we're gonna be
able to finish this off. I think we're gonna.. .I'm gonna be looking at deferral but in the
meantime, I would like to get all the information from all my Members and the Department, and
I will be working with Mr. Taylor very closely to formulate what I call a concise plan. And Pam,
you'll be a part of it so don't worry about it. You're not sitting back there for nothing. Let me
start by saying, first of all, there is a definition of ag consumer 'cause I know that was brought
up. I think you can fmd that in our web page. But an agricultural consumer means a consumer
who's actively engaged in crop production, livestock raising, dairy farming, aquaculture for
commercial products for which a minimum gross annual income for such activities is $1,000.
Do you remember that, Ms. 13aisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I do.
CHAIR VICTORINO: We worked on that for a long time. And so there is a definition of agricultural
consumer. So that's not something we pulled out of the sky. So those who were questioning
what that means, there is an actual definition of agricultural consumer, yeah. Secondly, there
was the questions from Lanai and I gave each one of you a copy of the questions. And I also
gave Mr. Taylor a copy of the questions. So Mr. Taylor, at this time before you go into your little
dissertation about the rationale behind what we're trying to do with water shortage, would you
answer those questions for the people on Lanai and also the Members that are present today?
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MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I don't have those questions but I remember them.

CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh, I'm sorry.
MR. TAYLOR: I don't need them. It's okay.
CHAIR VICTORINO: I thought you gave him? Sorry.
MR. TAYLOR: I don't need them.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Here, give 'em this one.
MR. TAYLOR: This bill only applies to County Department of Water Supply systems. It does not apply
to any private systems. Because there are no County of Maui Department of Water Supply
facilities on Lanai, it will have no impact on anything on the island of Lanai nor will it have any
impact on any private systems within the County of Maui.
CHAIR VICTORINO: So if I'm correct, you know, like for rates and all the other questions she had,
you would have no autonomy. It would be the PUC and all these other entities that control the
water usage on the island of Lanai.
MR TAYLOR: That is correct If a private system such as the Lanai water system wanted something
similar, they would have to propose it in their rates and get it approved by the PUC and that
would only apply to their system. So the other.. .the private systems may want to do something
like this. For all I know, they may already have something like this. But it would have nothing
to do with what this bill says and any authority that this Council has.
CHAIR VICTORINO: So when you declare water shortage, and I guess the question begs to be
answered, I understand Lanai but what about systems, example West Maui where have tie-ins
with private systems and public systems drawing off of the same straw for that clarity? You
know, it's drawing off from the same resource. If there was a shortage of water in that resource,
how would you then handle that, Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, there really isn't any shared resources -CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: —for the purpose of this. Everyone has their own wells. The Kaanapali water system
has its own wells. So if there were a mechanical failure of one of our wells, it would not affect
their well. If that whole aquifer dried up, and we do share, we do both have wells in the same
aquifer, both of us would have wells nonfunctioning. They would proceed based on their rules,
we would proceed based on ours. So, and because we don't share the surface water sources,
there also isn't the same straw in those issues. The systems are separate. I don't see any issues
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with us having this bill and someone else having some other methodology. They are.. .they can
both be managed exclusively.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Questions for Mr. Taylor? Yes, Mr. Couch?
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, one of the questions that she did ask
that can be, you know, used in different jurisdictions is how is "area" defined? That's a...
MR. TAYLOR: I think that's something we discussed at an earlier meeting. I know we've been having
this subject matter for a long time. We wanted to keep "area" broad so that we could define it as
all of Upcountry, Kula, all of Molokai, even down to one cul-de-sac. For example, what if a tank,
a water tank just collapsed and we could not serve, you know, 40 customers in an area or
something like that. We would wanna reserve that to say, look, the water shortage is just for
these 40 customers. So that would be the area. So it would really depend on the cause. We want
to limit this bill to just the people it needs to be focused on and not anyone else. And so by
keeping area very, very broad, it allows that flexibility to not include people that really don't need
to be subject to it because their actions don't make any difference for that event.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And Mr. Chair, you're only asking for questions on these?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Lanai, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Right now and we'll go into the others but I wanted to at least get that one off the
table, cleared —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR VICTORINO: --and moving on, okay. Any other questions when it regards to Lanai and., I
guess was Ms. Kaye, yeah, Sally Kaye that sent the questions to us?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, so that the public's clear that we have no autonomy on a private system
and Lanai is entirely private, the whole water system there and we have really no jurisdiction. So
her questions would have to then go to PUC, CWRM and other State entities. Is that correct,
Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: I think this issue of how that would be done would really be the PUC.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
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MR. TAYLOR: It would be the water company management and their operating rules from the Public
Utility Commission.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, very good. Thank you very much. Now moving along, Mr. Taylor. As I
promised you a few minutes to, again, give your dissertation on the rationale and why this has all
come forward.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I won't give a dissertation, I promise, just a quick example
to refocus us on what this bill is about. Over the past roughly two years, we've given many,
many.. .I've given many, many dissertations on all these different aspects of our plans including
rates and fees and projects and source development, et cetera, et cetera. And they all fit together.
This is one very focused piece meant to accomplish just one thing. A lot of the testimony I think
people are bringing in a lot of other issues that aren't really part of this bill. So let me explain in
a very simple example what this bill is for. Just imagine that we have a very simple water
system. At the podium we have a water tank which is up high. And the Members here are users.
Mr. Carroll is at the high end of the system, at a higher elevation. Member Baisa, Chair Balsa is
at the lower end. And you're all somewhere in between. When you open your tap, you're getting
water from this water tank. That's where your pressure comes from. If you go to the mainland,
sometimes you'll see these tanks up on large towers where you always have to have a water tank
higher than your usage. As you draw that water and the tank empties, we fill that water. We
either pump water into that from a well or it's served from a water treatment plant at an even
higher elevation. The purpose of this bill is recognizing that due to a number of reasons the draw
from the customers can be more than our ability to fill that tank. It could be because a well is
broken due to human error, mechanical failure or intentional sabotage. It could be because of
drought. It could be because of any of the reasons stated in this bill. But if we can't fill that tank
as fast as you're drawing water, there's not going to be enough. What will happen in that case?
Again, I said the tank is high and the customers are in decreasing elevation. Gravity will take
over and the people at low elevation will have pressure and the people at high elevation won't.
So in my case of my example, Member Baisa and White will have water pressure and
Member Carroll won't. Regardless of what you put in ordinances about even if he's a farmer and
you warm give him priority, physics and gravity will make the decisions, not us. So that is the
worse kind of failure that we're trying to avoid. If we cannot meet demand, we won't decide who
gets water. Physics and gravity will. So failure is having that happen. If anything happens,
whether it's mechanical outage, drought and portions of the system at high levels go dry and we
can't control who gets water, we have failed. The purpose of this bill, and ultimately we will
judge the success or failure of this bill, that if we're short of water, does that happen or not? The
sole purpose of this bill is to be ready that if demand from an area exceeds our ability to supply
that the upper level people, the upper level customers don't have complete outages. The
methodology is to use rates and.. .use rates as a strong push to get everyone to cut back their
usage so there's enough for everybody. Some of the testifiers mentioned about how much money
we're going to generate, et cetera, et cetera. We don't want the money. When this situation
happens, the example we're talking about, we can't buy our way out of it. There will not be
enough water and we wanna make sum the people at high elevations have some. We're simply
using cost as a methodology to get everyone to say, I will cut back because I don't want to pay
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the high costs. If those higher rates aren't enough and the lower end users keep using a lot, the
higher elevation users will not have water. And you'll be able to call us and complain and bring
us up here. There will not be anything we can do. So success or failure of this is solely about
saying when we have these conditions beyond our control where there is not enough water to
meet demand, we want everyone to cut back so everyone has some. So what's in this bill or not
in this bill should only be judged as good or bad if it either meets that or doesn't meet that. So
that's the intention of this. Right now we don't really have any way to control that. And my
worry of not having a bill like this is that if something like this happens, you know, two months
from now, we don't have the tools to control that. There's been a lot of discussion about wanting
to make sure that farmers have enough water. Well, in this case if Mr. Carroll in our example is
the farmer at the highest elevation, we can write anything we want in ordinances but he will not
have any water. The people at the low end, at low elevations, will get water and the people at
high elevation won't depending on what.. .regardless of what we write down. We have to make
sure that we have some methodology that when we're short that everyone cuts back so everyone
gets some. There is no way to override gravity, geography and physics. So that's, I think, how
we have to judge whether or not this bill works if it is going to avoid that happening. This
situation happened on Upper Ulumalu Road about a year and a half or two years ago. The lower
level people took so much water, probably because it was a wet.. .1 think it was kind of a wet
winter before. They planted a lot of crops and then the drought came and we think the
agricultural users used a lot of water at the lower elevations and then the higher elevations just
went dry. And there is nothing we could do. So we need to make sure we have a way to avoid
that. Whether it's mechanical outage, human error, drought, et cetera, we don't want the money.
It's not a revenue-raising event. It's simply giving a strong conservation message through cost so
that everyone uses less so we have some for everybody. So that's the purpose of it and I think the
purpose has been maybe misunderstood by people. But that's what we're trying to avoid. It isn't
anything other than that. It it's not a replacement for looking at rates and fees or future capital
improvement or source development. It's not supposed to substitute for any of those things that
are happening simultaneously. It is solely.. .this bill is solely intended to be an emergency
measures when these events happen beyond our control to make sure that everyone has some
water. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. At this time, I know there's a bunch of questions that need to be
answered and what I'll do is I'll go down from —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Vice-Chair
CHAIR VICTORINO: I'm trying to decide which way I should go 'cause whoever I start, I gotta end
some place.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Vice-Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Why don't I start with Ms. Baisa since she has the most to gain and lose on this
area 'cause of the number of people that are in the Upcountry area, with water shortages probably
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more prevalent in your area than any one of.. .one of us.. .1 wanna...one of us. So Ms. Baisa, go
ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BA1SA: Thank you very much, Chair. And, yes, I do have a lot of questions and
concerns about the bill. And a lot of them were my own but more from people who have.. .I've
talked to or called, have called me in the.. .since Sunday. So, you know, we haven't had a whole
lot of time to pay attention to this and it just was serendipitous that last night the Kula
Community Board meeting was held which I attend every month. And, of course, they had
many, many issues and we heard from them this morning through Mr. Mayer. But one of the big
questions that I have, of course, because of what that goes on in that area, is about the ag
consumer. And I wanna thank you very much for reading that definition. It was important for us
to hear that again. And especially for new members who were not here when we went through
those months of trying to decide what that threshold was, what that amount of money that you
had to earn in order to be considered an ag consumer. And we really couldn't find one. Chair
tried every way he could. It started with 35,000 and we wound up at 1,000. It was the only thing
we could agree to because it was what the USDA was using. Whether we tried 5,000 or whatever
thousand we tried, there was disagreement. So we finally agreed on using the USDA definition.
And because we do use that USDA definition and we use words like "actively involved" and
having $1,000 income, that was the reason why I asked the question this morning of the testifier
about the Farm Bureau, because in our binders we have letters from the Farmers Union. They are
opposed to the bill. They have a lot of concerns. We heard from Mr. Fischel. We've heard from
orchid.. .other orchid growers and other small folks, and these are the ag consumers that don't
reach and don't rise to the level that I think Mr. Watanabe mentioned. These were the
commercial farmers, you know, the big folks. And the concern that the little guys have is that,
yes, the big folks will pay the additional money and they can afford to and so it's not a problem.
But for the little farmer who's on the very edge, you know, the profit margin is so tiny in farming
if there's any profit at all, that everything that we add to their financial burden becomes a burden
to them. It could essentially really put them out of business if they are, you know, on the edge.
All these, you know, we've had to charge them more taxes, we've raised the water rates. Now
we're talking about shortage rates and they're concerned. They're feeling that, you know, their
margin is so small that anything we do to them could put them out of business. And, you know, I
am a backyard fanner, have been all my life. And I can see the scenario where I plant my
cornfield today and couple weeks later, a drought is declared. And 60 days, yes, I have 60 days
grace but just when my crop is coming to the point where I might be able to harvest it and get
something out of it, we go into this water shortage situation so it might have a very deleterious
effect on my ability to finally see the rewards of my farming. So there's a lot of concern. And I
think essentially what I'm hearing, Chair, is there are these kinds of concerns and then, of course,
we heard the condo people. And I've been hearing them right through the entire discussion of
this bill. Not this time but, you know, all the times that we sat here and talked about it. I've
heard their concern about being put in the higher tier right off the get-go and we heard it again
today. So I think where I'm going with this is we've heard the concerns, we know where we
probably need to adjust this or makes some kind of accommodation. And maybe it would be best
to take the suggestion and maybe spend a little bit more time and get a little more input from the
organizations, the big organizations, or whoever it's gonna come from and try and incorporate a
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few more changes into this before we try to get it through, because if we don't, there's no point in
us passing it out and having it brought back. The other issue that Mr. Mayer mentioned at the
very end of his testimony, and it is raised by several of the people who have submitted written
testimony, and that was the concern about the water meters. And, you know, this was part of a
package of bills that was submitted to try to get us to the point where we could issue water
meters. And what I'm hearing people talk about is they're saying, well, if you don't do this and
we don't conserve water, when we have a shortage can we continue to talk about issuing water
meters when we have a shortage? And I think that's something that this Council needs to look at
really carefully and make that careful assessment of, you know, if we go ahead and issue a lot of
meters and we have a shortage, what're we gonna do? And do we need this bill so that we can
assure that we can take care of those people we're gonna give water meters to? If I'm gonna pay
$12,000 for a water meter, I want water. You know what I mean? So this is a serious measure.
And I think that we better consider all of this very carefully. I think maybe, Mr. Taylor, you
have.. .can make some comments on how we gonna do that balance.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Before he does that, Madam Chair, I would prefer if I get every question out so
Mr. Taylor can answer all the other concerns, if that's all right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's fine but I don't want that lost.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No, no, it's not gonna be lost.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I wawa talk about that.
CHAIR VICTORINO: You know, and remember now the rationale I have is to get discussion.
Whenever I bring something up is to bring discussion to the floor so that now we can address the
problem or address the situation. And I think if there's nothing else, today many of them have
brought up good, solid solutions that we can take a look at. Also, I think now with the definition
of what a agricultural consumer is, that pretty much takes care of all these farmers that were
concerned that they were gonna be left out because many of them $1,000 a year, they probably
make a little more than that. But those are the edge guys, you know, right on the very edge of
everything. So I think that will help clarify that. But before I go with Mr. Taylor, I'd like to get
all the questions. And maybe Mr. Taylor can make a comprised answer to all of us in what he's
looking at doing. If that's all right with you, Madam Chair? And I won't let your stuff be
forgotten.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You're the Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Mr. White?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: White.
CHAIR VICTORINO: I'm sorry. No, I went forget.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: You know, come on, guys, you know. I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: We can cut you slack. Don't worry.
CHAIR VICTORJNO: Okay, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. You know, these discussions always come back to the question of
source because the concern is.. .the concerns that we hear today are between rate and, of course,
access to water. Is it going to even be available? And while we're not discussing rates, you
know, rates are another way of giving the farmers a break by not increasing the rates. So this bill,
as we've discussed before, is handling just one part of the issue. I think there have been some
very good points made today and I, too, welcome your feelings about deferral so we can get a
little bit further into this. But the challenge that I see is that we really need to come back to
source, because if we're simply in a position of running out of water, then we are in a position of
harming a whole lot of people's livelihoods and standards of living. So if we're in that position,
obviously we are in that position from time to time, I think our community is always willing to
step up to the plate and save water. The issue, I can see both sides. Mr. Taylor needs to be able
to provide the water and in order to do that we have to have conservation. But, again, for me it
continues to come back to source so...
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you, Mr. White. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, Mr. Chair, you read the definition of
ag user. I just would like to know if the Department, one of the questions I would have is, does
the Department adhere to that definition or are people getting through the cracks with the
gentlemen estates kind of thing. That would one of my questions. And I'd also like to have the
Director talk about, you know, other possibilities to control conservation. You know, the term
water cops has been used, how that stands up next to rates. Why, you know, has that been
considered versus doing the punitive rates? I'd like him to talk about that. And the last thing, it
sounds like from what Ms. Baisa said, Chair Baisa, is this a question of.. .are we going to look at,
do we support ag users versus adding more meters Upcountry, the meter list? Is it a either/or in
that situation or can we get somewhere in the middle? So those are the questions I would have
asked.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you, Mr. Couch. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, I'll be the last on since I'm a non-voting member if you
vamna
CHAIR VICTORINO: No, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: I'm going right down, that way I won't forget.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, all right. Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Department, for
being here. So I think my first question, 'cause I have all kinds of going on, I think Mr. Mayer
brought it up in regards to stage 1 and 2 and when is it determined and the transition phase where
you declare a shortage versus an emergency and exactly where does that, you know, the transition
happen. So that.. .1 kinda wanna follow up in a description on that.
CHAIR VICTOR1NO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMEtER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Taylor, for being here and for
giving us the opportunity. And I, too, appreciate your consideration for defer on this because I,
you know, water is the source of our life. I, too, would like to ditto Councilmember Cochran's,
you know, at what stage or how do you prepare for stage 1 and stage 2 in notification with the
consumers? Or is it when we've reached the level of it's empty, okay? So I'm not familiar as to
how you make those kind of determination and what is available. And also, do you have a
methodology of anticipating the water demands? And with that, do we look for new sources? So
we hear about the meter list and there's been people waiting forever but what are we doing, you
know, for the sources? As far as I'm trying to understand is, I think people who are conserving
as best as on their regular basis really need to be recognized, and including the farmer who uses
the crops that use less water, including the subsistence user or grower because in today's time,
many will make their little plots. So how do we help them or the consumer to come up with a
conservation plan? I guess this is.. .is that part of the Department's responsibility? Or is there
something in place for that? I know we cannot control nature but I think we can prepare for
what's happening in today's world. I also question, if I'm reading this correctly on what the bill
is, there's a request for emergency rates for a mechanical malfunction or human error. I have a
question if those rates are factored in in your Department's annual operating budget? Or is that
something that just would come up at the time of the need? So I think instead of being, for me,
so punitive is how can we work with the consumers to conserve and especially to know when you
anticipate the different stages that we're letting our consumers know? I know I'm saying a lot
but I feel that we should be working with the consumers. I mean nobody should be slammed
with removal of water meters. That's detrimental to our everyday lifestyle that cannot be done.
And I cannot help but go back to identify the sources if there are any available. And that's all I
have for now, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. Crivello. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Most of my concerns have already been brought
up my fellow Council members. But one thing kinda stands out, that very emotional testimony
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from a condo owner. Now they have put themselves in a situation to where you have one meter
with multiple people on it. It seems very difficult to be able to solve something like that But I'd
like to ask the Water Director if he has any thoughts on how to make that more equitable. And I
realize the extreme problem of having multiple users on a meter, but if he has any thoughts on
that.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, okay, thank you. And you can add that, Mr. Taylor, Mr. Carroll's request.
But, again, that... it's almost a separate issue to this issue. I understand the correlation from the
condo owners. And, again, I am working right now to bring something forward to mitigate that.
And.. .but I have.. .and I'm working with Mr. Taylor and the Department to mitigate that issue.
However, you know, just to give you a quick synopsis, a lot of the condos when first built were
driven by visitor usage. And 1 think that's why the meters were simple. You just put one meter
and hotels and that was the way it was. Unfortunately, a lot of that has changed. Now many
condos and timeshare, well., more condos are owned by private owners. And so now you have
that demographic. And some of them were caught up, like with Southpointe and some of these
other places, were caught in the same trap or the same synopsis. And so now they're caught in
between and now that we've put tiered rates out, which we didn't have tiered rates in the past,
you know, now we've gotten more definitive tiered rates, it puts them in another bad position. So
it's compounding itself with some of the changes we have made. But we will be working on that
as a separate issue to this bill because I think that's very important for the condo owners. You
know, we have some ideas and we're gonna be bringing that forth. But that probably be August
or September when I bring forward that. Also, to the idea I've heard a number of people talk
about conservation and the conservation bill, we will be revisiting that in August to discuss that
matter. So some of the things that are being brought up today, in the future, will be brought forth
to the Committee. So that's not something.. .none of this is buried in any other area. I'm just
trying to go because we wanted to get this one done, get it completed. And I feel like, first of all,
I need to defer this because Kula Community Association and a couple other community
associations wanna put their input so I wanna hear that. You know, farmers, I get farmers that
saying, yeah, and I hear from them. I hear farmers that saying, no. But maybe the clarification of
the 1,000 and what the ag rates and they're using these are the guys who use the ag rate. You
know, to answer you, Mr. Couch, I don't know if somebody slides in. And maybe Mr. Taylor
would know if they slide in. But I hope we've put enough protections, farm plans, all these other
things that those who try to slide in, and from what I was hearing, many of them have gotten out
of it. They've said I'm not doing farming anymore and they've gone to consumer rates. So I
think some of the proactive things Mr. Taylor and his Department has done has changed a
number of that. But those who still want to slide, they going try. And I know it's a cat and
mouse game so I don't know if we have the time and resource to be chasing. I don't want a lot of
water cops running around. I was up in Las Vegas last month and there was a big TV special
about water cops in Vegas running around and giving citations. I mean, you know, you laughing
at it but it was really serious. I mean and you know in Vegas they definitely have water issues
and continue to have water issues. But they've made laws that everything now is all droughttolerant plants. You can't have lush garden. 1 mean a lot of changes have been made. But they
still have water cops running around and these little girls were going in and had some big guy
grumbling at them saying, well, I got a a law, I have to do this. It was kinda funny but yet it was
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really serious when you look at it. So I don't know if I want water cops running around. I mean I
think that would be the last measure I'd ever like to bring forward if we can avoid it. But
anyhow, Mr. Taylor, you got all these various questions, if you'd like to give us a kind of
synopsis on how, what and where we can do work on these different issues?
MR TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And no water cops, please.
MR. TAYLOR: Wait, I almost wazma ask him to repeat the specific question but I won't make him do
that.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. So I'm gonna go in reverse order because the question that Chair Baisa and
Councilmember White asked about drought tolerance versus meters, that's the complex question.
So I'm gonna save that 'til last. I think it's the deepest, most important question. The rest are
pretty simple to answer. So I'm gonna go in reverse order. Question about the condo owners and
their rate schedules, first thing to remember, there...a single family owner, the five-eighths inch
meters have four tiers. The fourth tier, the highest, is basically a penalty tier to really discourage
excessive water use. The general users including condos do not have the fourth tier. They only
have the three tiers. So even though they're jumping right into that second or third tier, they
never ever, ever go into a fourth tier. So that's the.. .that's the other side of that. We
could...what is true is that if you live in a condo and I live in a single-family home and we use
exactly the same amount of water, the condo owner will pay more. That is how the rate
structures are. We can change that in the same way that the Council decides basically, as a matter
of policy, what are the property tax rates for single-family, hotel, timeshare, et cetera, et cetera.
They're not based on an equation. They're just based on just your choice. We could go back to
the water rates and change those. They're not based on a mathematical formulation. They're not
based on, you know, physics. They're really policy choice. We could, lithe Council wants us to,
we could have the consultant that does Our rate studies, probably in the neighborhood of
$100,000, if there was a couple specific options you wanted to propose, we could crunch the
numbers and come back to you saying, here's how rates would change. Because the total revenue
has to be the same, if we're going to lower the condo owners' rates, well, then somebody else's
are gonna have to go up. So we would need to know where you want that offset. But we could,
you know, in the same way you folks do property taxes we could shuffle the categories and show
you what the results are. But there's 35,000 meters out there so there's a lot of data to crunch and
it is a time-consuming, expensive effort when we do these rate studies. But if that's something
the Council wants, we can put it in to the FY...what's the next budget we'll do next year?
Sixteen? Fifteen? I always get confused.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Fifteen.
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MR. TAYLOR: Fifteen budget and we could do that but it's gonna take a couple of years to get the
money, get the consultant, crunch all the numbers and bring you back results. But that is
something we could look at but that would be the methodology. Okay, second, Member Crivello,
I think, asked about mechanical malfunction and whether or not we had money for that in our
budget. And that's something that a predecessor of mine wrote in a letter to you. Regardless of
the cause that we're short of water, we can't buy our way out of it. There's nowhere to go to buy
the water. We don't want the money. We have money to fix things. We don't need...these
proposed shortage rates are not to generate revenue to fix the things. They are simply making a
higher water rate to get people to conserve. If you think about your own usage of power and
water, probably the only thing that keeps you from leaving the lights on all the time is knowing,
well, one you're a good person, and two, you don't want the bill. The only thing that really
controls people, just not leave their faucets running, not leave their lights on all the time, is their
sense of community, one, but, two, being scared of the bill. The higher rates are solely intended
to change people's behavior, not to generate revenue. We have enough money to operate the
system but when we're short, we need people to change their behavior. There is no way to buy
ourselves out of those situations. Next, Member Crivello asked about people conserving who
need to be recognized. We wanna help them, not hurt them. The current rate structure has the
first two tiers, for example, for single family being below cost. So we're telling people that if
you're using, if you are being careful we're charging you less than it costs to serve you. It's not
'tit you get to the higher rates that we're basically making more money. So we already do that.
And if you look at the proposed shortage rates themselves, we are not proposing to have the
shortage rates be any higher in those first tiers. So essentially we're saying if Member Couch is
very careful about his usage and he's a low user, his regular bill is below the cost to serve him
and if there is a shortage declared, it won't even affect him So if you really look at the numbers
in the rates and the proposed shortage rates, that's how we address that because we completely
agree that when people are already doing the right thing, we don't want to hurt them. That's why
we waima steer away from telling everyone they have to reduce their consumption 20 percent less
than they did, you know, the last two months or something because if people are already being
careful, they shouldn't have to cut back any more. So that's our methodology to deal with that
because we completely agree with Member Crivello's point. Another question was asked by two
members, stage l and 2, Mr. Mayer's question, when is it over? We would not be against adding
some language into the proposed ordinance to say, when it's determined.. .basically the same
language in reverse. When it's determined that there we're no longer 20 percent short, it will be
revoked, you know, something like that. So I think that's a good idea. It would make it very
clear. We could work out some language that would basically have the same language that
caused it in reverse, saying it's over. Also, Member Crivello asked a question about what is our
methodology. We are constantly looking at reservoir levels, what's working, what isn't,
demands, weather patterns and we're projecting what's the likely usage over the next two weeks,
one month, versus what is our likely ability to produce that. There is no exact equation. There is
no computer that can do this. There's a little bit of the senior managers get together, look at the
situation and basically plot out what the next month is looking like. Because then are so many
variables in play, there is just no mathematical equation that we could put into an ordinance and
say this is how it'll be calculated. It will have to be a judgment call and essentially which is why
we wrote that it would be the Di/vetoes judgment call with the Mayor's concurrence. What that
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really means is the Director with senior managerial operational staff trying to determine this. We
looked at a number of ways to try to make.. .basically some math that we could measure certain
variables and calculate this. But there are just too many variables, there is just no way to do that.
So that would be our methodology. There would be some judgment to it. Next question,
Mr. Couch asked about conservation, water cops versus rates and fees. Whether you have water
cops or a shortage rate and fee, you're really doing the same thing. You're telling people
conserve or else, or else you will pay money. Water cops go around and say if you don't
conserve, you're getting a fine. You either pay that fine with a check or that fine goes right into
your water bill. We were just.. .Member Victorino and I were just at the AWWA Conference
where I was asking somebody, I think from.. .1 think they were from Santa Cruz but I could be
wrong, they have water cops. And they said they changed their legislation. I think Mr. Kushi at
a previous meeting said that the only way to enforce this would be to have the prosecutors
enforce the citations. So this city changed their legislation so that the water department handed
out the actual citations. But those citations were automatically put onto the bills. So I asked this
person, I said well, what's the difference between that and just having a more aggressive
conservation rate structure. And he said, nothing, except they have got all these people and all
these trucks and all this bureaucracy. Whether or not you have water cops driving around saying
conserve or else we're fining you, or whether we just switch to a different tiered rate structure,
we're still sending the same exact message and the same philosophy. Use less or pay more. Our
methodology is using the existing meter readers, the existing meters, the existing billing system
and not adding bureaucracy and accomplishing exactly the same thing. I think a lot of the public
are more accepting of water cops. They see it as I did something wrong and I'm getting a bill.
But it's exactly the same thing as what we're proposing. What we're proposing is just skipping a
couple of intermediate steps and getting to the same results much, much more efficiently. So we
feel that changing behavior through rates and education is better than trying to meet with
everyone one on one on one, trying to convince them to change their behavior and issuing tickets.
Maui is just too spread apart and especially when we look at Upcountry, which is the most likely
place for water shortages, there is just no way that a few people can drive all the roads and see
what's going on. I mean you can't see most of the places from the roads. There's just no way to
monitor that. So we just think that the water cops is a bad idea for Maui because there is just no
way to monitor what 10,000 Upcountry users, for example, are doing. We just cannot drive fast
enough without violating other laws. Next, Mr. Couch asked about the ag users. Does the
Department manage this? Yes. Luckily, this is something nice, is that the Council, through
ordinance, has made very specific requirements about what has to be submitted on a yearly basis
to qualify for Department of Water Supply agricultural rates. It's in Chapter 14. You can read it.
We just this year, I just signed a whole pile of denials. We told a lot of people you did not
qualify and made a little checklist saying you didn't submit this, and this, and this as per Code.
And then we told them how to file an appeal with the Board of Water Supply if they disagreed
with the Director's decision. So luckily, it is not.. .this is something that I very much appreciate
the Council previously working on, giving clear definitions of what has to be submitted, what
qualifies you and what doesn't. We followed that this year and we denied a large number of
requests. So we do have to clamp down on that but we are not exercising really any subjective
judgment. We are administering your judgment through ordinance. So that's how we're doing it
and I do expect that a number of these people probably got their letters earlier this week and they
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will probably be calling their Council members and complaining But what we told them is, is to
go to the Board and the Board is authorized to override the Director's decision. And down to the
first question which is about meter versus drought tolerance versus source development. This is
really the core of the dilemma. One of the.. .most of the presentations we give, we have these
policy issues that need to be discussed. One of them on the second page, it's been there from the
beginning, is do we use new source for drought tolerance or for issuing meters. We can't do
both. You know, for every gallon you've got to decide, do I save it for drought tolerance or do I
issue it as a meter? Because this is so focused on Upcountry, let me talk about Upcountry
specifically. I'm gonna use rough numbers to make it easy. Average usage Upcountry is about
eight million gallons a day. Once WPoko is on line and H'Poko passed its challenge period for
the environmental assessment, so at this point we just have to operationally get it working which
we expect to have in September, October. Once that's on line we will have about four million
gallons of groundwater availability. It's about half. The rest comes from surface water, three
surface water treatment plants, which when they're all functioning and there's water coming into
them can generate more than 10 million gallons a day. So let's just imagine a case that could
happen as early as a month or two from now where there's such a drought that all four surface
water treatment plants are dry, bone dry. We will only have the wells which can only generate
half of normal usage. That's been the situation for a very, very long time and unless we can
develop another four or five million gallons of groundwater, that will continue to be the situation
for a long time. So we end up in a situation that we have a choice of where to go from now. We
can either say, look, this is how we have to live, surface water is inherently unpredictable and
there is always a chance that all three plants will be dry at the same time and we will only have
four million gallons a day where usually we use eight. And we need a strong conservation bill to
get through that. We could take the position that until we have eight million gallons a day of
standby wells, we're never gonna issue another meter. We could, you know, the Council could
take that position saying that any risk of drought is too much risk. And so we wanna invest, you
know, 50 or more million dollars building a bunch of wells that just stay off, off, off, off until a
drought happens and then we turn them on. Then the issue would be how do we pay for that. So
this question of how safe is safe? What percentage of the total usage do you really think we
should have as backup groundwater before issuing meters, is a core policy question. If I was
gonna ask of the Council to answer one policy question to give us direction for Upcountry, it
would be what percentage groundwater of the normal daily use should we have before issuing
meters? I think this whole Upcountry situation has been clouded by the fact that for decades no
one's answered that question. So from the Administration's standpoint, from a operational
standpoint, I don't know how safe is safe because that's a policy question. And because there's
just silence on it, no one's really ever even tried to answer it, it's really just left to the Director to
say, well, how safe is safe? So I don't know the answer to your question. I think it is the root of
the entire Upcountry dilemma. How safe is safe? How much risk should we take? And if we're
not gonna to take risk, where's the money gonna to come from to pay for all these backup wells
when already we lose money on every Upcountry customer? The ag users which represent
38 percent of the usage only pay about a quarter of what it costs to serve them. So if we're
already saying, look, they can't even afford to pay more during a shortage, you know, 'cause
they're so.. .their businesses are.. .it's so hard... so difficult. Where's all this money going to
come from to add even more backup? This is not an easy answer and this is why the dilemma has
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been going on for decades. But I think you've asked.. .we've gotten to the core of the question.
There are gonna be no easy answers, no easy solutions. But if we focus on that, how much
backup, how safe is safe, everything else is just details. So I hope that answers all the questions
that were asked without widening it too much. But I think the questions that were asked, the first
couple of questions, they are the root of the problem. And answering those questions, everything
else will work itself out. So thank you, Mr. Chair, and I hope I was able to answer all of the
questions.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, I think so from what I can remember. I think so. And I think you brought
up, again, the crux of the situation. No matter what we do, no matter how we do it, we have two
philosophical questions that need to be answered. How much is enough and what do we do with
our water meter list Upcountry? We promised these people water meters for years, it's not just
yesterday. I mean we're talking 15, some maybe even longer than that. So how do we, you
know, take care of that without increasing source? Which has been one of the bugaboos
Upcountry because you've said on a number of occasions when you gave presentation, that
source, especially ground sources, are going to be very expensive versus surface. But yet
reliability, and many of us have said, until we get to a 60, 65/35 percent ground versus surface
water Upcountry, then and only then would they become drought tolerant. Not drought -MR. TAYLOR: Drought resistant is the word.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Resistant, yeah, tolerant, resistant, yeah, that's the word I wanted to use. Thank
you.
MR. TAYLOR: And, Mr. Chair, if I may add one -CHAIR VICTORINO: Sure.
MR. TAYLOR: —one more piece I forgot.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Go ahead.
MR. TAYLOR: We expect, as I mentioned earlier, the H'Poko Wells have passed their environmental
assessment challenge period which means we're past the regulatory hurdles. We are simply
operationally having to replace some equipment. We have to go through some DOH testing
protocol and get them certified to use. It's a standard operational process from this point. We
don't foresee any problems. We expect that by September or October, those wells will be part of
the system and able to be used. We have shared our intention and my intentions as a Director to
issue meters when that becomes part of the system. If the Council believes, as Chair Victorino
just said, philosophically we should have more backup for drought before we issue meters, we are
going to need a formal resolution, ordinance, something basically telling us don't issue meters,
save that for drought tolerance. So here's a question that has to be answered before October
because if we don't hear anything, we're going to assume our original plan to issue meters has the
backing of the Council. There is no policy on this. If you don't want that to happen and you
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wanna save this for drought tolerance to make this bill not as important, we need to know. And
that is an actionable item that will show your intentions of how you see this issue philosophically.
Which is more important, drought tolerance or meter issuance? But we're gonna have to make
this decision in the next few months because, like I said, we're getting ready to issue meters.
And if you think, no, no, no, let's save that for drought tolerance, there's action you can take to
make that clear to us.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Ms. Balsa? I know you're dying to say something. I could just read it all over
you. (Jo ahead, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, I think that, you know, this is a long overdue discussion because
since we've talked about, you know, ending the meter list and issuing meters, I think everybody's
excited. And I get a lot of calls from people who wanna know, well, when is that gonna happen
and when am I gonna get my letter saying that I can have my meter? And, of course, that leads to
the whole discussion of, you know, what is involved once you get that letter. I think, you know,
because this seems to be the crux of the matter in order for us to, you know, really decide what to
do about this water shortage bill, I think that we really need to go to the people who are gonna be
affected. And these are not just Kula but the whole Upcountry area that's dependent on this
system and we need to ask them. You guys want us to issue meters? And if you do, then be
aware that there are gonna be something.. .there is gonna be something like this shortage bill,
because we have to take care of making sure people have water. I don't think that this
relationship is clear. And I think it needs to be made clear so that people understand why this bill
is tied to their ability to get a meter. And so I think that, you know, we have to probably give
some time so the Upcountry organizations, because we have Kula, we have Malcawao, we have
Haiku and, you know, there's other areas that are on your system. And we need to hear from
them. I would not feel comfortable right now in voting on that kind of an issue. You know,
people are really expecting now that we've said we were gonna open H'Poko and issue meters.
They're expecting it. So I think we need to have this community discussion. It's a really
important one. And we need to settle this. This is not something that I wanna pass off to another
group of people. I think that this needs to be settled. It's like Mr. Victorino says, it's been
around for generations. It was an issue when my parents were here and they're dead and gone.
And I'm getting to the dead and gone stage pretty soon.,. And we gotta deal with this. We just
gotta deal with it. I don't think that I wanna pass this on to another generation. We have to
figure out how are we gonna take care of people's water needs, not only Upcountry but
throughout this whole island. But, of course, it appears that, you know, Upcountry is the 800pound gorilla 'cause we're sitting with that water meter list. But this is something we have to
research. We have to get input and we need to make some decisions. Thank you so much for
making it so clear. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. l3aisa. And, you know, and earlier today one of the testifiers
mentioned about population and growth and then the change and what caused that. And I can
remember as a kid spending many summers Upcountry, and I can tell you very honestly we used
to have water shortages back in the '60s and '70s, way before growth came to this island.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know, I was there.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, and so, you know, I beg to differ with that testimony. I'm glad you
brought that because I wanted to differ at that point but I said, no, I'm not into that modem right
now. But I know water shortages when I was a kid living with my grandparents, my aunts and
uncles Upcountry, Haliimaile, Camp Maui, there was water shortages. Kula, and I mean, and
boy, the water was not of the greatest quality. But we drank it, you know. Go ahead, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I might follow up, you know, coping with water shortages in the
old days, I mean I'm old enough to remember that we couldn't.. .we didn't have dishwashers.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No, no.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Water was put in a kettle on the stove and you made hot water and with
that kettle of water you washed the entire sink. You know, you didn't waste. And we didn't even
have detergent then. It was those bars of soap that were so hard to lather but our dishes were
clean. And it was the same thing with clothes. You didn't waste, you know, you didn't have all
these water-wasting things that we have now. I remember taking bath water, my mother with a
bucket taking it out into the garden to water our crop, you know, our little household vegetable
garden. But nothing was wasted. I think conservation is a real issue but it's not so much about
how big the bill is gonna be. We have got to teach people about how precious water is and it
needs to be conserved. You know, the other day I was in a restaurant and the person came again
with all the glasses of water. And I think that we gotta go to this policy of asking, again, do you
really want a glass of water. If you don't, then there it is sitting on the table all wasted. And we
just waste an awful lot of water. We waste energy. We waste. We gotta start teaching people
from when they're little not to waste. And I wanna go back to my dear suggestion which I have
tried and tried and fried to get through and I can't get it anywhere to where it makes sense and it's
practical. And that is the use of gray water. We need to work on that. And, as.. .in our lobbying
group, Chair, I'm gonna bring it up again. We gotta do something. We gotta make it to the point
where we can do it. The regulations we have now are not practical. They will not work. So,
enough.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh, that gray one.. .no, no, and I would concur with that also. Rain catchment
systems which I still vehemently oppose that we cannot have it because you have a County
system so you cannot have. And I'm not against Mr. Taylor or anybody but that's ludicrous. I
mean a lot of people Upcountry... I'm not gonna say Upcountry, mostly when you go out Haiku,
Makawao, Olinda, that side, they get so much rain. They wanna save it. But they can't. And if
you use it, they could lose their waterline, you know their meter. So I mean, you know, these are
things we need to work on. And the last thing is really wastewater. I mean that is a precious
resource that's just going out into the ocean. Whether it's polluting it or not, I'm not gonna get
into that. But it is just... and we can treat it to R-1 levels. Many municipalities are now up to 60,
50, you know, percent of that being used for a number of different issues, industrial, landscaping,
all that. I mean, why can't we? We've got two treatment plants that are.. .and then we got some
smaller ones. There's so many answers out there that beg to be looked at. And I think at this
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point in time we just need to keep working, keep focused. The thing I wanna do with this bill is,
with your permission, is defer it because I think other questions need to be answered. I would
like to hear from the communities. And I will make this deferral probably until November. I will
give everybody a chance, all the communities at large. And I'm saying this to every community
from Kahakuloa to Keanae and anything in between. Molokai, you're included, you know.
Lanai is the only one that I really have really no jurisdiction. And, of course, if they have ideas I
welcome the ideas but not much we can do to implement. I think the new owner has put in a lot
of different issues out there so I think that's something. So I wanna defer this to get community
input, number one. The community association, KCA, and all these guys, they meet. I hope they
can bring this up and put it on their agendas, and I'm putting this publicly. And hopefully by
November, two things, one, we get a lot of response so we can kinda formulate this bill, also the
conservation bill, and thirdly, our source. Are we gonna say when these sources come on line, is
it for drought tolerance? And it ...(inaudible)... for Upcountry more than anybody else. But is
it drought tolerance or is it meters? And I don't wanna be in between that one either because I
have family and friends that are on both sides of that fence and I don't watma get there without
their input. I think it's gonna be a tough one because it feels like what happened in the past. You
know, you get so many want it, so many don't want it and you're almost at a 50-50 split or maybe
a 55-45. You're not gonna get consensus. I'll guarantee you on this one.
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair9
CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, wait, hang on. Before you, let me recognize Mr. Couch 'cause he's been
waving his hand ten times and I ignore him. Oh, no, no. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. One of the things that Mr. Taylor mentioned
that kinda got pushed to the side but I think we need to talk about it a little bit more is the ag use
Upcountry is about 38 percent. And how much, if it were exempted, would it be in a drought
situation? I think you mentioned that.
MR. TAYLOR: Oh, I think the point you're getting, if...let's use the example I used where, let's say,
we have roughly four million gallons of groundwater with the usual eight million gallons. If ag
use is about 38 percent, during drought it's probably gonna be a little higher. So call it close to
50 percent. So if we only have four million gallons out of the usual eight and ag doesn't have to
cut back at all, that means no.. .there won't be any left. They'll use the entire four million gallons
and no one will have any water to shower. So if you look at that number, because ag is such a
huge portion of the Upcountry usage, leaving them out of a realistic drought scenario, it begs the
question of is there any way to ma age a water shortage Upcountry where ag uses their usual
amount? I don't think the math works out I don't think there's.. .there won't be enough. So I
don't think it's gonna be a question of if ag has to cut back. Either ag will be part of the directed
cutbacks or the situation I led to earlier, the scenario where the upper systems are dry, will
happen and if they're ag users on those portions, they will be dry. If we leave 38 percent of the
usage not part of it, there's almost no way to balance the shortage. So that's just math. That's
not policy.
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COUNCLLMEMBER COUCH: And I wanted that to get out a little bit. That's kind of an important
comment. The other one was you mentioned 65 percent. Have we thought about 65 percent as
opposed to 50 percent might be a safe level? How much more.. .how many more wells would
that be and how much money would that cost to get you at 65 percent?
CHAIR VICTORINO: By the way, that was my comment, 65 percent, not Mr. Taylor's.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. So just so I don't want Mr. Taylor getting scolded for something he didn't
say.
MR. TAYLOR: In any case —
CHAIR VICTORINO: But go ahead, Mr. Taylor.
MR. TAYLOR: You can imagine each well.. .wells tend to be about a million gallons. So if you were

gonna develop another, you know, three or four million gallons of capacity and you never know
when you drill a well if it's going to be a dud or not. You gotta build pipelines and tanks and
pump systems. But to develop another four million gallons of groundwater with booster pumps
to get it Upcountry, you're certainly going to be over $50 million. And that would be a system
that would just sit, waiting for usage because it would be so expensive to run. We would never
turn it on when we had cheaper surface water at higher elevations. So it would be strictly for the
water shortage times.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And that, even that leads to another real challenge when you're talking. When I
talk ground use and 65 percent, I'm talking dedicated use. I'm not referring to backup use. You
know, that's where it would be called drought resistant. This idea of backup use and having
something sitting there not being used, in my mind, is not very.. .not feasible. But I understand
what he's saying is when there's rainy season, it'd be cheaper to use ground, I mean, surface
water versus groundwater.
MR. TAYLOR: It's just like having windmills and a diesel generator. If the wind's blowing, I mean
why on earth would you run the diesel generator and shut off the windmills? It's the same thing.
I mean they would.. .the diesel generator's a backup to the windmill. You would never run it
when there's wind. So it's really the same thing.
CHAIR VICTORINO: I disagree with the, the same thing But anyway, I don't wanna go there.
Mr. White, you had something you wanted to say?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: The question was asked. Thanks.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Anybody else have any more questions?
MR. TAYLOR Mr. Chair, the one point I wanted to make, if I could, is there's some discussion of, you
know, we're talking theoretically and philosophically about issuing meters versus drought
tolerance. I just wanna bring up again, our proposed timeline is that by September or October we
expect the H'Poko Wells to be part of the system. And I'll go back to my confirmation hearing,
almost all of the questions were what was I going to do about the meter list? This Council has
made it very clear that my number one priority is to do something about the meter list. Therefore,
until something changes, I'm under the impression that everyone wants me to use the H'Poko
Wells to issue meters. That is probably going to start happening around October. If this body
wants to instead use that well for drought tolerance, to keep it as backup for drought tolerance,
you need to make an official action of some sort before the end of September. So there is a
timing on this and if nothing happens, I will.. .myself and the Department and the Mayor, we will
assume that you back us on our plan to give those meters 'cause that is the direction we're on
right now. And I was under the impression that's the direction that this community wanted. If
that's going to change, that's fine. We've got a couple of months but it is.. .it's gonna have to be
a relatively quick change of policy if a different decision is wanted.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Taylor, can I ask you one question? I want some clarification if! may. Part
of the Hamakuapoko Wells coming back on line was as backup and that the primary source that
we were going to develop initially was Pookela.
MR. TAYLOR: That is exactly correct.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, so —
MR. TAYLOR: So basically the Pookela...
CHAIR VICTORINO: Wait, let me finish. Let me finish my question. Okay, thank you for answering
that part of the question. Now on to the Pookela issue, how many meters, based upon what we
have knowingly available using the redundancy and all that, how many meters do you anticipate
off of Pookela Well only? Let's use the only right now, okay, because again the other
philosophical part we may have to be talking about and we will bring it up in the very near future,
but how many, in your best estimation, meters could we give out off of Pookela only?
MR. TAYLOR: So for the first part of your question, this issue of whether we're issuing meters and
what's a backup, there's a lot of different ways to crunch those numbers. You can call one well a
primary and issue meters and the other one's a backup to that. Or you can take each well and say,
look, I'll count on a certain percentage of it and count the meters. You can tie them in with the
surface water and looking at probabilistically like we did before. There's a lot of ways to look at
this and none of them is right or wrong. But the bottom line is we are looking at hundreds,
probably in the neighborhood of four or five hundred five-eighths inch meters delivered off
-41-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
July 3, 2013

Pookela source, once H'Poko is there for backup. That's maybe an easy way to look at it. And
that's based on five-eighths inch meters. If there's larger meters, you know, that.. .the number
could be less but a significant amount of several hundred.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. And, again, I think the public needs to hear that because those who are
waiting on the Upcountry meter list, those who are on the beginning four or five hundred may
anticipate something. After that, depending on where this body goes and the philosophy we bring
forward, that could change drastically.
MR. TAYLOR: And another way to look at it is the two H'Poko Wells are about three-quarters of a
million gallon each. So running together, it's about one and a half million gallons. So you can
think about it, talked about this average use of eight million gallons a day Upcountry, a
groundwater which is right around three right now, it adds one and a half to that. Or it can add
some portion of that to meters. So that's another way to look at it, is it just adds the ability to put
another million and a half gallons a day into the mix that can be used to issue meters or as backup
to that equivalent amount of drought from one of the surface water treatment plants. There is no
one way to count these up. They basically all go into the mix and you really need to look at it
probabilistically statistically. So there's no easy answers to this and so these numbers are not
exact. But there's a source we can either use to add to our demand or we can use as backup for
drought. And you can talk about roughly five hundred meters is what you're weighing.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Any other questions for Mr. Taylor? I think this has been an excellent
discussion. I think we've covered the gamut and I think we have our jobs cut out for.. .yes,
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Before we close, just if you can give us maybe
an update on the Waikamoi? And perhaps if you have a clear picture of anticipated additional
source from that.
CHAIR VICTORINO: I think, Ms. Cochran, I'm gonna ask you.. .okay, I'm gonna allow that question
because it's —
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR VICTORINO: --not part of the agenda and I don't wanna get into that. But, fme, go ahead and
answer it and then, you know, we can —
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair
CHAIR VICTORINO: —move on. Okay, thank you.
MR. TAYLOR: The project is under construction. It won't be done for probably at least a year. And
we're not really gonna know for a couple of years after that. Are we getting more water, less,
because.. .or did it just rain more or less? Because there were never any measurement devices up
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there originally that gave us data of how much it rained versus how much water it brought in,
there will be.. .we'll never know whether or how much more it's giving us. We'll just know it's
not leaking. So I don't know that we'll ever be able to put data together to say, you know, we
have more even with less rain. I just don't think there's that previous data to find any difference.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MR. TAYLOR: But it will be better and we won't be losing that water.
COUNC1LMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Director. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Any more questions? Seeing none, ladies and gentlemen, I'd
like to, with your approval, defer this matter.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. And I wanna, first of all, thank the Department. Mr. Taylor, an
excellent job again. I wanna thank the Staff, Kim and Pauline, for being here today and assisting.
Thank you very much. To the public, you know, start giving us information. If you have things
you wanna share with us, now is the time. You know, what do you think of the policies? Should
we keep this as backup or should we issue meters? Let us know. You can e-mail, you can write,
you can call, whatever you think is feasible from the Upcountry area, or anyplace in Maui. It's
not just Upcountry. Please let us know. I wanna thank you, Members, for your indulgence and
your tolerance with me. I'm not been feeling well and it's just not been easy sitting up here. But,
you know, I think it was a great, great discussion. I really, really believe we are on our way and
we've gotta make couple of real hard decisions. Number one, what do we wanna do
philosophically, meters or backup? I think once we address that, then the rest is pretty.. .1 don't
watuia say easy but I pretty much.. .the road map is there. So with no objections, I will close the
meeting of the Water Resources Committee, July 3, 2013. . . . (gavel). . .
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